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From: Sara LeRoy [sleroy@mandolaw.com)]
Sent: . Thursday ek @], 2011 3:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Foley, Mark; Holly O'Neill

Subject: MTK Management LLC
Attachments: image001.jpy

To Whem It May Concern:

The 2011 Annual Report for MTK Management LLC was inadvertently filed under the wrong EIN. The correct EIN is 27-
5233444. Please update your records for MTK Management LLC accordingly.

if you have any questions, piease do not hesitate to contact this office.
Thank you,

Sara J. LeRoy, Es}‘,
lliller {5 O Al
severzieys wi fae

2300 Glades Road

Suite 400 East

Boca Raton, FL 33431
Telephone: (661) 3563-3880

Facsimile: (561) 353-0643
sleroy@mandolaw.com

Circular Disclaimer Disclosure. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS in Circular 230, we inform you that any 1ax advice
contained in this communication {including any attachments that does not explicitly state otherwise) is not intended or written 10 be used. and cannot
be used, for purposes of (i) avoiding penaltics under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matier addressed herein.

The information in this e-mail message is intended for the confidential use of the addressees only, The information is subject to the attorney-client
privilege and/or may be attorney work-product. Recipients should not file copies of this e-mail with publicly accessible records, 1f you are not an
addressee or an authorized agent responsible for delivering this e-mail 1o a designated addressee, you have received this e-mail in error, and any
further review, dissemination, distribution, copying or forwarding ol this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Ifyou received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately at (5613 353-3880 or send an e-mail message to the sender. Thank you.
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